
PS 8 (12/04) 
D/KS 07/15 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

for the 
DISTRICT OF KANSAS

U.S.A. vs. Michael Andrew Ryan

Petition for Action on Conditions of Pretrial Release 

Docket No. 1083 5:15CR40050-001

COMES NOW Diana M. Kerns, U.S. Pretrial Services Officer, presenting an official report upon the conduct of
defendant Michael Andrew Ryan, who was placed under pretrial release supervision by the Honorable K. Gary Sebelius
sitting in the Court at Topeka, Kansas, on 06/24/2015, under the following conditions:

1. The defendant must not possess a firearm, destructive device, or other weapon.

2. The defendant must not violate federal, state, or local law while on release.

RESPECTFULLY PRESENTING PETITION FOR ACTION OF COURT FOR CAUSE AS FOLLOWS:

1. On July 23, 2015, USPO Kerns and Burgoon conducted an initial home assessment of the defendant.  
During the assessment, USPO viewed all the rooms in the residence including the attic and basement. 
USPO found shell casings and various gun parts in the attic.  USPO Burgoon asked the defendant to 
remove all gun parts, magazines, and shell casings immediately. USPO Kerns advised Mr. Ryan to go 
through his residence and to remove any contraband.

On December 9, 2015, USPO Kerns and ADUSPO Jones conducted an unannounced home contact at Mr. 
Ryan's residence.  Upon arrival, the defendant looked out the window and then slightly opened the door 
shirtless and advised he needed to get dressed.  The defendant shut the door and took about 4-5 minutes 
to reopen the door.  This officer knocked again twice and asked twice "Michael what is taking you so 
long? Michael you need to answer the door." The defendant eventually came to the door with his pants 
still not pulled up and stated he was getting dressed.  This officer walked through the residence.  When 
this officer walked to the second bedroom, this officer observed a night stand out of place in an open 
closet.  This officer asked the defendant what was in the drawer and if he could open it.  The defendant 
complied and this officer observed a Taurus revolver, model, "The Judge" was observed in the drawer 
along with five, 410 gauge ammunition rounds.  The defendant was instructed to step back to the far wall 
while USPO secured the weapon.  The defendant stated he did not know the firearm was there. He then 
stated the agents must have missed it upon their previous search of the residence, and that the firearm 
belonged to his ex-girlfriend, Allison.  The defendant stated Allison used this for protection when she 
used to stay at the residence, prior to this case.

2. The defendant is presently under indictment in this case for a felony offense. Possession of a firearm by a 
person under indictment for crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one year is a 
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 922(n).

PRAYING THAT THE COURT WILL ORDER the issuance of a summons for the defendant and he be brought before 
the court to show cause as to why his bond should not be revoked.
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Approved:

John W. Deters, Supervisory U.S. Probation Officer

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is 
true and correct.
Executed on: December 11, 2015

Diana M. Kerns
U.S. Probation Officer

Place: Topeka, Kansas

ORDER OF COURT
Defendant to appear on at12/15/2015 10:00 am
before the Honorable K. Gary Sebelius, U.S. Magistrate Judge,
Courtroom Number 470 in Topeka, Kansas.

Considered and ordered this day of
20 and ordered filed and

made a part of the records in the above case. The 
Court's signature below denotes concurrence with the 
Pretrial Officer's above recommendation. 

Honorable K. Gary Sebelius
U.S. Magistrate Judge

cc: AUSA Greg Hough 
Robin Fowler

11th
December 15

s/ K. Gary Sebelius
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